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re: Notice i accordance with Article I4(2'§(b)(i‘i) of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations < '

Dear Mr Kyck, v

I am to refer to the above referenced application for a waste licence relating to a facility at
Cappincur Industrial Estate, Daingean Rd, Tullamore, Co. Offaly. Having examined the
documentation submitted, I am to advise that the Agency is of the view that the
documentation does not comply with Article 13 of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations. A

You are therefore requested, in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(1i) of the regulations, to take
the steps and supply the information detailed below:

ARTICLE 13 COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS

Provide a copy of table 13.1 to the EIS dated September 2012. The table is referred to
in the text but is absent from the documents provided to the Agency.

Please supply the information in the form of a one original plus seventecn copies in hardcopy
format within 2 weeks of the date of this notice. Please note that all maps/drawings/tables
should not exceed A3 in size.

Please note that the application’s register number i1s W0113-04. Plcase direct all
correspondence in relation to this malter to Admimstration, Environmental Licensing
Programme, Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, [Lnvironmental Protection
Agency, Headquarters, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting the
register number.

Yours sincerely,

Brian Meaney
Inspector




